Office and Professional Employees International Union

Local 10 Collection

Papers, 1929-1983

7 storage boxes

7 linear feet

Accession No. 1316

The papers of the Office and Professional Employees International Union Local 10 (OPEIU) collection were depositied in the Archives of Labor and Urban Affairs in April of 1987 and opened for research in October of 1993.

OPEIU was chartered by the American Federation of Labor in 1945 and was an outgrowth of an organization called the International Council of Office Employees Unions which had been established in 1942. OPEIU's predecessor name was Office Employees International Union (OEIU). From its inception, the OPEIU has involved itself exclusively with the field of office employment — as a separate entity from industrial employment.

Local Ten's predecessor union from 1929 to 1945 was the Stenographers, Typists, Bookkeepers and Assistants Union No. 16812. The union affiliated itself with OEIU in 1945, and Local 10 was established. The Union changed its name to Office and Professional Employees International Union in 1966.

The files reflect the organizing work of the local from the 1930's to the 1980's with many organizations in the metropolitan Detroit area.

Contents

7 storage boxes

- Series I, OPEIU Local 10, General Office files, 1929-1982, Box 1:
 Attendance books, dues books, convention minutes, correspondence, board minutes and mailing lists.
- Series II, OPEIU Local 10, Representative material, 1948-1985, Boxes 2-7: Representation files of various employers. Boxes contain correspondence, grievances, dues statements, proposals, petitions, and organizing material.

Non-manuscript material:

Four photographs relating to OPEIU Local 10 have been placed in the Archives Audio Visual Collection.

Series I General Office Files, 1929-1983 Box 1

1.	Attendance book, 1945-1953
2-3.	Convention minutes, 1978-1980
4.	Dues book, 1929-1931
5.	Executive Board minutes, 1980-1983
6.	Executive Board, corresp., and newsletters, 1974-1978
7.	Insurance Welfare Fund, 1977-1978
8.	Minutes, Stenographers, Typists, Bookkeepers
	And Assistants Union, 1938-1945
9-15.	Minutes, OIEU, 1945-1966
16-17.	Minutes, OPEIU, 1966-1973
19-20.	Pension Fund, 1968-1977
21-22.	Quarterly reports, 1977-1980
23.	Steward's mailing list, n.d.

Series II Representation Files, 1948-1985 Boxes 2-7

Files relating to organizations which the OPEIU Local 10 represented or had tried to organize. The material includes correspondence, agreements, notes, grievances, petitions, addresses, pension plans, dues statements, representation cards, and organizing material.

- 1. Ace Wiping Cloth; organizing material, 1981
- 2-3. Allied Products; agreements, correspondence, authorization cards, grievances, notes, pension and benefit plans, 1980-1982
 - 4. Allied Products; proposals, notes and agreements, undated
 - 5. Belvedere Construction; correspondence and agreements, 1972-1975
 - 6. Building Services Employees; agreements, correspondence, 1983-1984
 - 7. Carpenters 19; agreements, correspondence, 1970-1982
- 8-11. Carpenters 337; agreements, correspondence, grievances, negotiations, 1976-1984
 - 12. Carpenters 674; agreements, correspondence, 1982
 - 13. Carpenters 1004; agreements, correspondence
 - 14. Carpenters 1373; agreements, correspondence, grievances, notes, 1967-1976
 - 15. Carpenters 1433; agreements, 1972
 - 16. Carpenters 1449; agreements, correspondence, 1963-1980
 - 17. Carpenters 1654; agreements, correspondence, grievances, notes, 1969-1978
 - 18. Cherrin Corporation; correspondence, petitions, 1976
- 19-21. Checker Motors; agreements, correspondence, grievances, 1975-1977
- 21-22. Crown Packing; agreements, correspondence, grievances, notes, 1972-1979
 - 23. Datacomp Systems; addresses, agreements, correspondence, forms, notes, 1980-1984
 - 24. Dearborn Country Club; agreements, correspondence, grievances, 1976-1977

- 1-5. Dearborn Management Services; correspondence, grievances, notes, 1967-1982
 - 6. Dearborn Mangement Services; notes, proposals, undated
 - 7. Dearborn Management Services; checkoff dues statements, 1976-1983
 - 8. Dearborn Management Services; agreements, 1974-1982
 - 9. Detroit Motion Picture Project 199; correspondence, agreements, 1980-1981
- 10. Detroit Police Benefit Fund and Protection Assn.; employee representation card, agreements, 1980-1981
- 11. Federal Mogul Credit Union; agreements, correspondence, petitions, 1974-1977
- 12. Federal Service Co.; Grievance of Duane Hughes, 1983-1985
- 13. Federal Service Co.; Grievance of Gloria Rothe, 1983-1984
- 14-18. Federal Services Co.; agreements, correspondence, notes, negotiations, 1966-1984
 - 19. Federal Services Co.; agreements, correspondence, undated
 - 20. Electrical Apparatus Company; correspondence, notes, organizing material, 1979-1981
- 21-22. Giantway; agreements, correspondence, notes, organizing material, 1971-1980
- 23-24. Giantway; agreements, correspondence, notes, voting records, retirement plan, undated
 - 25. Giantway; dues records, 1980

- 5 -

- Gordon Laramie; correspondence, notes, agreements, 1980-1982
- 2. Gleaner's Life Insurance; agreements, 1970
- 3. Gleaner's Life Insurance; correspondence, notes, proposals, 1972-1981
- 4. Gleaner's Life Insurance; dues records, 1980-1981
- 5. Highland Park School District(HPCC); bargaining material, correspondence, 1979
- 6. Industrial Federal Credit Union; correspondence, 1979
- 7. Jones Transfer; agreements, correspondence, 1981
- 8. Laborers 507; agreements, correspondence, 1969-1973
- Laborers 1076; agreements, correspondence, 1973
- 10. Laborers District Council; agreements, correspondence, 1982-1983
- 11-13. Laborers Metro Detroit Health and Welfare Fund; agreements, correspondence, grievances, notes, 1974-1984
 - 14. Lathers 5; agreements, 1973
- 15-21. Long Transportation; notes, agreements, grievances, dues records, 1969-1981
 - 22. Long Transportation; dues statements, 1971-1976
 - 23. Long Transportation; checkoff statements, 1980
 - 24. Ludington news Co.; dues records, 1977-1979
 - 25. Meat Cutters Trust Fund, Health and Welfare; agreements, correspondence, notes 1973-1980
 - 26. Michigan Laborers Training fund; notes, organizing material, 1977-1978
 - 27. Michigan Bankcard; correspondence, organizing material, 1980-1981
 - 28. Michigan State Carpenters Council; agreements, correspondence, 1981-1982
 - 29. Mid Continental; agreements, correspondence, notes, organizing material, 1982
 - 30. Millmens 1452; agreements, correspondence 1965-1980
 - 31. Musicians Credit Union; agreements, correspondence, notes, 1969-1984

- 6 -

- 1-7. Muskegon Heights; agreements, correspondence, grievances, negotiations, notes, 1977-1984
- 7-9. Muskegon Heights; agreements, 1978-1982
- 10. Paperworkers 103; agreements, correspondence, 1974-1981
- 11. Patternmakers; correspondence, grievances, 1968-1977
- 12. Plumbers and Pipefitters 370; agreements, correspondence, grievances, 1974-1984
- 13. Reinforced Steel Union 426; agreements, correspondence, notes, 1950-1979
- 15-16. Resilient Floor Decorators 2265; agreements, correspondence, notes, 1947-1976
 - 17. Service Steel; agreements, correspondence 1976
- 18-22. Seafarers Inernational Union; agreements, correspondence, grievances, welfare plan, 1948-1983
 - 23. Shel Metals; agreements, correspondence, notes, 1978-1980
 - 24. Shopmans 508; agreements, correspondence, 1960-1974
 - 25. South Lyon Schools; agreements, correspondence, 1972-1978

- 7 -

- 1-2. Superior Stamp; agreements, correspondence, notes, 1968-
 - 3. Taylor School District; organizing material, 1977-1979
 - 4. Teamsters 285; agreements, correspondence, notes, 1982-1983
 - 5. Teamsters 376; arbitration, correspondence, grievances, notes, 1963-1984
 - 6. Teamsters 458; agreements, correspondence, 1981-1982
 - 7. Teamsters 486; agreements, correspondence, 1984-1985
 - 8. Teamsters 527; agreements, correspondence, 1979-1982
 - 9. Teamsters 580; agreements, correspondence, 1980-1981
 - 10. Teamsters 985; agreements, correspondence, grievances, 1982
- 11-12. Tolley International; agreements, correspondence, grievances, voting records, notes, 1971-1976
 - 13. Ernst Whinney; correspondence, organizing material, 1981
 - 14. Wayne-Westland Credit Union; bargaining material, correspondence, organizing material, notes, 1978
- 15-18. Wonder Bread; agreements, correspondence, grievances, 1969-1983
 - 19. Wonder Bread; dues statements and cards, 1976-1983

- Wonder Bread; Teamsters 51 correspondence, notes 1983 Wonder Bread; voting records, insurance, negotiations, correspondence, pension plan, 1969-1983
- 3. Wonder Bread; dues cards, 1980-1983
- Workman's compensation Bureau; correspondence, agreements, 4. and greivances, 1980-1981
- 5. Wyandotte Governmental Federal Credit Union; agreements, correspondence, 1983-1984
- 6-7. Agreements; 1979-1984
 - Arbitration reports, 1974-1980
 - Miscellaneous; correspondence, notes, dues statements, newspapers, 1977-1982